ALBERTA
EDUCATION

Office of the Minister -

SEP 2 4 2015

Mr. Ryan Bostrom

Dear Mr. Bostrom:

The March 26, 2015 decision and recommendation of the Hearing Committee of the Professional
Conduct Committee of the Alberta Teachers’ Association has been referred to me, pursuant to
the Certification of Teachers Regulation.

As you are aware, the Hearing Committee found you guilty of unprofessional conduct for being
convicted of an indictable offence under Section 163.1(4) of the Criminal Code of Canada for
the possession of child pormography.

I have reviewed the matter, and based on the Reasons for Decision and Reasons for Penalty
presented in the Hearing Committee’s decision, [ have determined that the seriousness of the
charges presented in the decision warrants cancellation of your Alberta Permanent Professional
Certificate. Therefore, I am cancelling your Alberta Permanent Professional Certificate effective
immediately, pursuant to Section 25 of the Certification of Teachers Regulation. A copy of the
regulation is attached for your reference.

If you have any inquiries about this cancellation, please contact Registrar at
Alberta Edu tion_ can be reached at r at

David Eggen
Minister
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